



# FRÄNZ FRIEDERES

- Luxembourg, Berlin
- fraenz.frieder.es
- fraenz@frieder.es
- twitter.com/ffraenz
- github.com/ffraenz

## PROFILE

I'm Fränz, 22 years old and a web worker from Luxembourg. I've been coding since I was 12. After graduating from high school I desired deeper design insights and started my studies in Berlin. I love combining code, design and web technologies to change the world.

### CODE

- OOP
- PHP
- HTML5 & CSS3
- JavaScript
- MySQL
- Gulp & Sass
- Swift
- Zend Framework 2
- Java

### PLATFORMS

- API Design
- Linux
- WordPress
- iOS
- Node.js
- Docker

### DESIGN

- UI & UX Design
- Print Design
- Typography
- Web Design






### LANGUAGES

- Lëtzebuergesch
- English
- Deutsch
- Français

●○○ Beginner    ●●○ Advanced    ●●● Pro



# FRÄNZ FRIEDERES

-  Luxembourg, Berlin
-  fraenz.frieder.es
-  fraenz@frieder.es
-  twitter.com/ffraenz
-  github.com/ffraenz

## SELECTED WORK

### CRYPTII

A single-page web application where users can convert content between different formats like Text, Binary, Morse code, ROT13 and Pigpen Cipher – cryptii.com

**Featured on the Reddit front page**

AUG 2015

**Web, Design, Open Source**

NOV 2013

### LIDDERBUCH

An app and booklet uniting songs traditionally sung by Luxembourgish students – appstore.com/Lidderbuch

**iOS, Swift, Design, Open Source, Print**

JUN 2015 – OCT 2015

### EPPELDUERFER JUGEND

Website of a small youth club located in Eppeldorf, Luxembourg – eppelduerferjugend.lu

**Web, Design, Open Source**

JUL 2015

### ZÜNDUNG

Portfolio website of Zündung, a design agency located in Frankfurt am Main, Germany – zuendung.de

**Web, WordPress**

OCT 2014

### BAVARIA BERLIN

Website of KDStV Bavaria Berlin, a catholic student fraternity in Berlin – bavariaberlin.de

**Web, WordPress**

JUN 2016

### ACEL






Website of ACEL, an umbrella organization of over 40 Luxembourgish student associations – acel.lu

**Web, Design, ZF2, API**

MAY 2015 – NOV 2016



# FRÄNZ FRIEDERES

-  Luxembourg, Berlin
-  fraenz.frieder.es
-  fraenz@frieder.es
-  twitter.com/ffraenz
-  github.com/ffraenz

## WORK

### EMPLOYMENT

#### **Taikonauten**

Berlin agency focussing on conception, design and development of new digital experiences – taikonauten.com  
SEP 2016 – PRESENT

#### **Vesperia**

PHP centric consulting company, based in Luxembourg and France – vesperigroup.com  
AUG 2012

#### **Yellow.lu**

Online service offering white and yellow pages for Luxembourg – yellow.lu  
AUG 2010, AUG 2009

#### **ION Group**

Website design & development, application development, OpenSource software modifications – ion.lu  
AUG 2008

### FREELANCE

#### **FF Friederes**

Insurance agency located in the pedestrian zone of Diekirch, Luxembourg – friederes.lu  
2012 – PRESENT

#### **Zündung**






Design agency located in Frankfurt am Main, Germany – zuendung.de  
2013 – PRESENT

#### **Vidale Gloesener**

Design agency located in Luxembourg City – vidalegloesener.lu  
NOV 2011



# FRÄNZ FRIEDERES

-  Luxembourg, Berlin
-  fraenz.frieder.es
-  fraenz@frieder.es
-  twitter.com/ffraenz
-  github.com/ffraenz

## EDUCATION

### **BACHELOR OF ARTS** IN PROGRESS

Interaction Design (IxD)

#### **BTK University of Art & Design**

Berlin, Germany

OCT 2013 – PRESENT

### **TECHNICAL SECONDARY EDUCATION**

General Technical Stream (Technique générale)

Subject area Computer Science

#### **Lycée Technique des Arts et Métiers**

Luxembourg, Luxembourg

SEP 2011 – JUL 2013

#### **Lycée Technique d'Ettelbruck**

Ettelbruck, Luxembourg

SEP 2006 – JUL 2011

#### **Ecole primaire de Medernach**

Medernach, Luxembourg

SEP 2000 – JUL 2006

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

### **ZEND TECHNOLOGIES**

#### **Zend Framework 2 Certified Architect**

Candidate: ZEND027334, License: 292027586

JAN 2016

### **CERCLE PARA LUXEMBOURG**

#### **Skydiving Certificate**

Certifying the successful completion of a skydiving tandem jump.

AUG 2016

### **EUROPEAN COMMISSION**






#### **Youthpass**

Certifying the elaboration of an app sharing information from students to students in the highschool Lycée Aline Mayrisch (LAML) in Luxembourg City.

DEC 2012



# FRÄNZ FRIEDERES

-  Luxembourg, Berlin
-  fraenz.frieder.es
-  fraenz@frieder.es
-  twitter.com/ffraenz
-  github.com/ffraenz

## VOLUNTARY WORK

### **EPELDUERFER JUGEND**

Eppelduerfer Jugend Asbl is a youth organization bringing young people together to shape a community.  
– eppelduerferjugend.lu

#### **President**

AUG 2015 – PRESENT

#### **Founding member**

Taking the initiative to redefine the statute and to reconstitute the organization founded in 1964 as a registered association without lucrative purpose (ASBL).  
AUG 2015

#### **Board member**

MAR 2012 – AUG 2015

### **ACEL**

Association des Cercles d'Étudiants Luxembourgeois Asbl (ACEL) is the umbrella organization of over 40 Luxembourgish student associations in Europe. It represents actual and future students to public authorities, brings them together and informs them – acel.lu

#### **Co-opted board member**

Finishing the development of the website and apps  
DEC 2015 – NOV 2016

#### **Board member**

Webmaster, Design  
DEC 2013 – DEC 2015

### **ASTA BTK**

Allgemeiner Studierendenausschuss der BTK Hochschule für Gestaltung (AStA BTK) represents the interests of the students towards the administration of the university and the public – asta-btk.de

#### **Member of StuPa and the university department**

Secretary, IT Support  
MAY 2015 – NOV 2016

### **BTK UNIVERSITY OF ART & DESIGN**

#### **Member of funding committee**

Student representative in a committee that decides on the scholarship assignment.  
SUMMER & WINTER SEMESTER 2016